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"The three men agree to form an organization to
assure 'fair play! for Castrotls Cuba. They would seek
impressive sponsors. They would seek funds., Then they
would employ the classic method of announcing & new polit-
jcal organization: They would buy an ad in The New York

Timeas.

"1pgir Play started like the Cuban Revolution,?

says Dr. Santos-Buch today. tLike the revolution it wvas
converted to communisim -- converted into a cover group.'

"iye tried to get together money by mailing out
some 200 letters to liberals and intellectuals 1n the
United States and Europe. We put a copy of the drafé of
the proposed ad into each envelope. You must remeaber
that this was early 1960, when the Cuban Revolutlon still

looked good.

"iThere was a disappointing reaction,! says Dr.
Santos-Buch, now assistant professor of pathology at Emoxry
College, in Atlanta, 'The showlng was very disappointing.
Hemingway refused flatly. Eleanor Roosevelt, Norman Thomas,
Herbert Lehman, Reinhold Niebuhr -- all said no. Only $600

came in,!

"po the $600 in contributions, Sagner add=d $500,
says Taber. With this $1,100 and the support of scme :
intellectuals -- James Baldwin, Simone de Beauvolr, Jean-paul
Sartre, Norman Mailer, KennethZ&man were among those who
publicly agreed to sponsor the Committee's first ad -- the
architects began the building Job. : 2

\ —T
A full-page Times ad cost $4,700 alone, and the
$1,100 in hand was obviously far shoxrt. |
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* ' * *

"PHERE WAS,HOWEVFR, SOMEONE ELSE WHO would dig down, deep.
Dr. 5antos-Buch, & handsome robust man who was active in
the Cuban revolution, remembers well the events lending up
to that one nightmarish spring evening on the East Side.
1Taber had brought it up in the first place., HeS was a
very practical man. He felt it was orly natural that the
Cuban %overnment help pay for an ad that would help Castro
so much.

"1T knew Raulito Roa from the revolution. He was
the young son of the Foreign Minlster of Cuba and was per-
manengly attached to the Guban UN mission., I introduced him
to Taber.

"on Wednesday in March 1960 we drove to Raulito
Roa's apartment., I stayed in the car, and Taber went up
end saw Roa, who later came down and got in the car. He
said he had the check and it had to be cashed,

";The check was made payable to Prof. HManuel
Bisbe, chief permanent delegate of the Cudan mission to
the United Nations.'

"mhe trio tried several banks but were unable .l
to cash the $3,50u check.

"Roa finally agreed to cash the check at the UN
Bullding where he was lknown. After stopping briefly at the
UN, Roa returned to the car with 35 #100 bills in a white
erivalope, according to Santos-Buch, Then to avoild linking
peber to the Cuban diplomat, Santos-Buch got a certified
bank check which was used to pay for the ad.

- 38 -
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“rhat night,with all of its intrigues, was the
beginning of the end for the Fair Play for Cuba Commitee.
But no one knew it then. The ad, which appeared on
April 6, 1960, read: ‘'Perhaps their crime (the Cuban
leaders') 1s their youth. Perhaps the explanation 1s
simply that there are in the U.S, powerful interests
bent in frustrating the primary purpose of the Revolu-
tion: to glve Cuba back to the Cubans.'!

"phose who opened the envelopes that came in
after the ad, those who counted the $5 annual dues, say
today that the response was remarkable. 'It was more
than remarkable,! says & man who spent five to six hours
a day in the Falr Play office during this hectic period
in 1960. !'We felt that this was a real intellectual
dissent. It was a genuine mass dissent. But even then
there were some doubts. A lot of people had susplcions,
but in the excitment they kept it to themselves.'

"By the spring of 1961, the organization clalmed
a membership of 7,000 with chapters in 23 cities and 37
colleges. On April 15, 1961, it brought out some 300
demonstrators for a mass protest at the UN, !'Cuba si,
vankees no'! read thehundreds of signs.

"But behind the signs there was trouble., Even
before this the liberal support that helped found the
orgenization had been quietly slipping away. As early
as the summer of 1960 the Rev. Donald Harrington of the
community Church was losing faith in Fair Play. ‘'There
were two reasons why I left the Committee,' he says. 'I
was disenchanted by what was happening in Cuba. Castro
was betraying the revolution. He sold out to the Commun-
1sts. He could have had the support of the U,S. but he
didn't care. There was a second reason: I couldn't
mmitment that the undergirding (of Fair Play), was re=
presented by American money. It looked to me like Castro
money was running it, so I got out.'

-39 -
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"pgs Harrington and others like him moved out,
men with histories cf Communist activity moved in,
chicago, Los Angeles, San Francisco, Seattle -- in all
of these cities many Fair Play chapters were run by -
left-wing elements,

* * *

gy THE WINTER OF 1963, TABER WAS IN CUBA working for
castro, and his successor as executive secretary, Richard

Gibson, was in Switzerland, Investigators could find
few if any financial records. A withdrawal of $19,000
by Taber for a group trip to cuba could not be further

traced.

In charge of the organization was Vincent Thecdore
Lee in New York. In December 1963 Lee lald the skeleton of
Fair Play to rest forever. With the electric bill peld
through the month, he put a lock on the headquarters at 799

Broadway and took a vacation.

"Pinal comment is offered on the life and death
of Fair Play for Cuba by Dr. Santos-Buch: tT could
understand why a man with the emotional problems of Lee
Harvey Oswald was attracted to this organization 1n 1963,
but somehow I don't think he would have been interested in

1960.'"

A characterization of the Emergency Committee
for Disaster Relief to Cuba appears in the
Appendix attached hereto.
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ﬁovember 18, 1960 bservedf a letter

in the offices of the national headquirters o the Socialist
HWorkers Perty, 116 University Place, New York City, which was
. intended, * i . for circulation by the Soclalist Yorkers
Party. This letter reads as follous: QE .

"Dear Friend:

"A grave crisis is at hand for the Cuban people ...
and for the sweeping social and economic revolution that
has given them their first real hope since the founding of
the Republic,

"phis week's State Department bulletin warning
U.S. citizens to get out of Cuba ... to stay away from Cuba ,..
can only be interpreted as an ominous pertent of what 1s
intended. .

"Po quote United Press Internatiorcl: *The last
time such advice was given vas in July vhen fmerlcan
missionaries were urged to lecve the strife-torn Congo.
Americans were also evacuated from Suez during the
1956 crisis there, and from Lebanon in 1958, ¢

"In other words, U.S. citizens are evacuated in
the event of civil war or imminent invasion thich will it de
in Cuda? One indication is the renewed talk of a possible
Cuban '‘grab! at the U,S. naval buse at guantanumo 32y ... 88

insistent newspaper theme despite the energetilc nrotests //////

of the Cuban leaders that no qﬁph action i8 intended.

2, Gl)(e), (o)

po
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' "other indications: reports of Cuban tyarplanes?
@id to be 'buzzing' U.S. alrcraft ... a new U.S. ben on
exports of petroleum refining machainery replacement parts
and catalysts ... the harassment of the Ju%an (delegation
to the U.N. and of intellectuals 1likc drama critic Kennsth
- Tynan vio have voiced their support of the Cuban Revolution,

"mor thece and other reasons we consider it
URGENT to establish, at once, student chapters of fhe Fair
Play for Cuva Counittec on every collese campue in the
United States. Purpose: to propagate and rally the _
sentimnnt of thinking Americans behinc a €41m policy of
HANDS OFF CUBAS .

"yhat 1s the Falr Play for Cuba Committee? The
Fair Play Tor Cuoa :grmiffee vas established lesc April

by a group of distin nished urifers, artis s Journzalists,
professionals (James{] ldawin imonefse Beguvoir, Truman
~Capote, John Xillens,)Sidney- ne, Jeen Pgulsgurie, ¢
g . KennetinJynan, Norm Maller, John Henrik\Clarke, Frank
i S LOndohqgrown; et aI) Tor the following purposes: —— |
X . L m— g N T - i
~ ‘7o disseminate truth, to combat untruth, to
publisn factual information which the U.S. mass media
suppress, vhich the Americarn public has a right to
know, and in the process to combat the ignorance, the
inadequate leadership, the blatantly distorted reporting
which we believe constitute not merely a grave injustice
to the Cuban people and a serious threat to their drean
of a better life, dbut a serious threat, as well, to
the free traditions of our owm people, our nation, our
Hemisphere.?! A .

: Anclude Columbia University
professor C. Uright Mills, thor of %The Pouwer Elite,!
Crusader editoyr, Robert Fo9illiams, literary critic HMaxwell

~i \Geismar, Valdo Reank, Cagléton Beals, Dr. sel Shapiro, L. F. . -
, 3 ﬂ<ﬁs weezy, co-authors

"prominent members

P Stone and economists Leo Wubesman and Pauljgue
:;//; _ of 'Cuba: Anatomy of a Re olutiont', and many others,

‘.,
—
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"activities: Rallies, lectures by well-known
speakers llke Carleton Beals anﬁ I. F. Stone, f£ilms of
developments in Cuba aveilable to chapters through our
circulating film libraxy, reprints of pertirent
megazine articles, 1bliographies, tests of speceches by
Fidel Castro and other proninent Cuban leaders, and the
national committee's neusletter, FAIR PLAY, which is sent to
all members, ’

"prolectei: 1lou-cost, all-expense vacation tours
for students, ana a tpecial stucent publication, ‘to be
. edited by Szul Landau, one of the directors of the
scholarly $Studies on the Ieft.?

"The National Fair Play for Cubda Comnittee now
consists of more than 3,000 rembers, with chapters in
principal cities.

"our current endeavor is to coordinaie 2ll campus
groups supporting the principle of Falr Play for Cuba under
a sing;le acgls, as chapters of the nauly formed Student .
Council, Fair Play for Cuba Committee.

upor a copy of our charter, Drogram, and further
details of how to establlsha Fair Play chapter on your
campus, write tos e S

"student Council

Fair Pluy for Cuba Committee
Room 536

799 Broadway

Neuv York 17, N.Y. " —

It will be noted that on April 6, 1960, a full
page advertisement was published in the "New York Times", &
daily New York City nevspaper. The article was sponsored
by the FPCC and signed by writers, ministers, and educators
and sites in part that the FPCC had been organized in order

~9-
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to bring the other side of the story (that 1s the
favorable side) of the Cuban Revolution, The article
indicated that this revolution was not treated fairly
by the United States press,| }

The "New York Herald Tribune", a daily New York
City neuspzper, on Jamwery 11, 1961, carried an article
captioned "Probe Told about Payment for Ad Supporting CASTRO",
This article reflects that Dr. CHARLES A, SANT'0S BUCH, New
York City, testified before the United States Senate Hearing
" Committee on January 10, 1951 and told that ccmmittee that
the ad sponsored by the FPCC in the "New York Times" on
April 6, 1960, was partially paid for uy the Cuban
Government, BUCH testified thut the money in the amount
of $3500.00 was givén ROCBERT TABER, Executlve Secretary
of the FPCC by RAUTUROA, JR., Cuban United Natlons UN)
official, and TABER §sed the money to pay for the ad.

. N v L.

It will be noted thazitﬁé"FPcc'from its inception
i1n correspondence and statements by officers has shown
an interest in establishing FPCC chapters in colleges and
universities in the United States. .

- LITEMBTY BY FPCS 1O ESTABLISE CHAPTER: AT
COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES
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CORNELL UNIVERSITY
TTHACA, NEW YOIK

The November 28, 1950 issue of the "Cornell Daily"
a campus publication of Cornell University, Ithaca, New
York, carried the {ollowing article:

"GROUP PLANS TRIP TO CUBA

"he National Student Council of the Fair Play for
Cuba Committee will sponsor a low-cost vacation in Cuba for
American students from Dec. 23 to Jan.2.

"fhe tour is part of the committee's program designed
to acquaint students with the Cuban situation.

“he committee was established in April by a group
of distinguished vriters, artists, Journalists and profess-
ionals. Among the prominent members arge C. WRIGHT MILLS, YR
SIMONE DE BEAUVOIR, TRUMAN CAPOTE, JOHN/XCLLENS, I.F. STONE, /

\LEO HUBERMAN, KENNETH TYNAN, NORMAN MAI and "JEAN PAUL

M3 "\ SARTRE. " - \\
= I sStudents vho wish to make the trip to Cuba have }
s been requested to make reservations with the Student Council, :
T Fair Play for Cuba Committee, Room 536, 799 Broadway, New ‘
SR York 3, N.Y.4 .
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v,.,!'ehruary 17, ma
By LIAISON s

Honorable mwm %W, ow 49

Special Assistant to the President e T .

The White House ' Co R e T S
Washington, D. C. i ' S

. Dear Mr. Watson: | _ B | . R

£/ Reference is mlde to Q ume chock roquest trom o ; : ;,
‘Mrs. Mildred Stegall relative to individuals vbo are to be invited toa iz i
wmte House affair. e T oz 0
PSSRt
The central files of the FBI were checked and found to ~* = <3

contain either no derogatory data or no identlﬁahle inﬁormaﬁon concemn;g P
the individuals listed below: . . EXR
. ) ) i . . ‘ PR E.]

Fepoy Tt “The files of the Idenﬂnnuon Division of the FBI were also //[-:
- dj/ checked and no arrest data was located concerning the above individuals (VN
bued upon the hckground lnlormﬂon :ubmlttod ln eonnoetlon with thele

; olson__} E\'CLOS i S 5 m‘m ,ou. | i ~ SR
: 1 - Mr. DeLoach(sent d1rect) Enclosures f Mr. 'Rusen_..Enoleﬁes S

‘ ey =——7 ~ M. Gale - Encl
Wick . osures i
b ———1 5 Mr. Gale - Enclogures, . . ed Stegall, White House Staft. Names surnished b

221'&’3"":‘1\/&5. Stegall were to be checked for invitations to a dinner honoring Prime .-

Fet —Minister Shastri but, with Shastri's death the affair was cancelled Mrs. St:ﬁ%
has requested, however, that the names still be cheéked as the individ :

Rosen

T ——Enclosures (3 )’ mcluded as guests at another dinner later on. te’!a\\
LT peﬁvered to Midred 5

Ttouer R N
A 8); % x T IR e
(-} - e wae e -.::_:{ ! - -
oou (1 TELETYPE wnrr _ m "




revolutionary Guba" to
' Americt_m Press. ..

eleased bo
NOTE B

—_—
Trotter _______ -
Tele. Room — ____

lmes
Gandy —




uvnlti.slﬂon m

concerning tho captioned individual, However,
this Bureau reveal the following wonat:.on whi
to the subject of your name check request. -

boon conductod by thc BT
the files or :
cb w routo

" ohe April 6, 1960, 1ssue of “The New York ¥imen”
published a full-page advertisement ooncerning the formation

or the Fair Play for Cuba Committee.

Included 4in a 1ist of

sponsors for the new organization was the name 'rman Capote.
This advertisement indicated. that the nu-

Committee was botn; formed to

revolutionary Cuba™ to mtraluo the dilt

by the Anerican press.

(62-5-24789)

Original and 1 - State (CU/ECS)
Request recelved - July 13, 19

e— 7//@)

n.in’lth about

erttoul bci.ns punte&

NOTE: Mr. Capote is the author of the book "In Cold Blood,

which is currently. a nonfiction best seller. ..

T his documenz contains ueither recomeudaﬁou nor ooucluion: o[ thc FBI.
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside yo

of FBI investigative filcs. To check arrest records, request must be cubmiue

ngcrprmts are neccssafy for positive che
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GREENBAUM, WOLFF & ERNST

212-Plaza 8-4010

437 MADISON AVENUE NEW YORK 10022

CABLES .
“GREWOLFERN’ "“MORERNST’

TELEX 423007

March 27, 1969

Mr, Cartha D, delLoach
F.B.I. Inspector

Department of Justice %} /P

[ —

- ;/
Washington, D. C. P

Dear Mr, delLoach:

I believe we met some time ago with Morris Ernst and I ‘

am bothering you directly now because I really don't : (

know who would be the proper party to deal with what o

follows, I would be most obliged if you would channel ‘ C

this matter to the appropriate parf{ in the Bureau, R
- gl N eniieers N Skl

We represent Truman Capote.”  On March 6 and 7 there was

broadcast on two radio stations in Chicago, WCFL and. WGN,

a statement allegedly written by Mr. Cap ~"é-';*ind1cating L Hi Al I

that the laté President, John F, Kennedy, is still alive,

in a vegetable-like state and that the marriage of the

former Mrs. Kennedy to Mr. Onassis was a sham, Obviously

this statement was not written by Mr. Capote and he knew

nothing of it until the broadcast was brought to his at-

cantion. VW G2 /0704 0-b"

[

I am enclosing three tapes, one of which I received from
WCFL and two from WGN, These tapes contain the complete

statement as well as certain indications of where the
material came from., : — — E

Because of the public nature of the allegations atgguép@hg 1969
late President I thought it appropriate to bring whis S
matter to the attention of the Bureau so that they could "=
try to track down the source of the statement. You will

note from the second WGN tape that the statement which is

e . é/fg/k’




’ GrREENBAUM, WOLFF & ERNS@

Mr, Cartha D, delLoach -2- ‘March 27, 1969

now attributed to Mr. Capote apparently has been circu-
lating for some time in the Illinois area and indeed was
published by a national “scandal" ngwspaper.

If this matter is of concern to the Bureau I would appre-
ciate it very much if you could advise me of what is
finally uncovered. At any rate I would like to get the
tapes back when you are finished with them,

Kind regards.

Yours since

Ala . Schwartz
AUS/tr

encs,

cc: Mr, Truman Capote




* apri13, 1969

\‘& '53(02,-— / O
z-j,

S ¢ AlanU. hwartz/_-A'TD“"’
437 Madisop Avenue . T
New York New York 10022

o ' Your letter of March 27. 1969 mctea to Mr. DeLoach
,,r/ hasbeenbrmghttomyattention. S s R S

‘“i!?ff'f!i

/ o - 'rhe subject matter ofyour lnqu!ry namel!gthe mee
~ . statements attributed to Mr. Capote, does not violate &¥Federal ' F T
law over which this Bureau has jurisdiction. Iam, therefore, AR e
returning the three tapes transmitted with your letter since it e

appears this matter can best be handled through civil utigatton. R

«1

g R T Sincerely yours, o . ,’
o J. Edgar Hoover - ',
y 8 = = Y S T
= ox © P T
& Encloqurg:_s (8) .

PR s.

NOTE: Mr Schwartz is an attorney ‘with the law firm of Greenbaum,
o " Wolff & E’mst, New York ‘City, which represents Truman Capote, well-known‘:v
& S author an‘a playwright ‘Schwartz transmitted tapes from two Chicago radio

' 'stations which allege Mr; .Capote as stating that the }ate‘ ?resident Kennedy
is still alive in & vegetablé-like state and that thé'm drriage of the former
" . Mrs. Kennedy to Mr. ‘Onassis was 2 sham . No violation of Federal law .
" js apparent and the tapes are being retur turnied ititview of Mr."’;s;hwartz 8.

. summarization of the contents as set forth in his letter, and are, therefore,

not being remewed. . e
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_ r&y}a’t ’ o Captionea individual, who you advised is an authorq

' and can be contacted in care of Random House, Inc., 201 East '
. S0th Street, New York, New York, is not known to have been a o
subject of an investigation coﬁaucted by this Bnreau.-¢ :

: Our files. however. reveal that the April 6. 1960,_-.«,J
. issue of "The New York Times® newspaper published a full-page -.:
advertisement concerning the formation of the Fair Play for
Cuba Committee, an organization cited as a cormunist front..
Included in a 1ist of the sponsors for the new organization

“T‘ was the name Truman Capote. The advertisement indicated that - i
v the Fair Play for Cuba Committee was being formed to promulgateé&n
1y "the truth about revolutionary Cuba® to neutralize the b
=x= distortions being printed by the American press..“;,?: o T g
(62-5-24789; 62-5-26119) o : l’
ti) The central files of the FBI, includlng the files
of the Identification Division, contain no additional pertinent
~ information concerning captioned individual based upon back-
SN " ground information suhmitted in connection vith this name
— check request. _
& |
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o
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:iName Searching Unit, 4543 JEH-FBI Bldg.
[_J'service Unit, 4654 JEH-FBI Bldg.
Forward to File Review

Attention
R_eturn to
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SENATE INTERNAL SECURIT, SUBCOMMITTEE o A -35’\ T
) - There 18 attached one cOPY o posed press release to . | 3
be issued by the Senate Internal Security Subcommittee (s1SS) on Monday, A
October 7. 1963. The release announces the release of testimony given \ ~
2SS before the SISS on February 8, 1963, by Lyle Stuart, a New York publisher ' '
2? 4 whose book lists are dominated by carthy novels, sex-technique manuals
: and pro-Ca stro works. In his testimony, Stuart tells about his connection

with ihe Fair Play for Cuba Committee but added he is no longer a member .
of the Commitiee. There is als9 attached one cOpY of the printed testimony,

~, captioned as above. H PALL !ﬂ‘;‘(}gﬁﬁ\“aﬁ CONTAIRED
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FOR RELEASE IN EF. S OF MONDAY, OCTOEER 7. 1. 3

FROM, THE SENATE INTERNAL SECURITY SUBCOMMITTEE

WASHINGTON, D, C,--A New York publisher whose‘book lists
are dominated by earthy novels, sex—technlque manuals, and pro-
Castro works, gives testimony about his connectlon with the Fair
Play for Cuba Committee in & previously closed hearing released
today by Chairman James O. Eastland (D-Miss;) of the Senate Internal

Sscurlty Subcommlttee.

&
S\ The/ witness, Lyle Stuart, said he is no longer a member of
&31

Subcommittee Counsel J. G. Sourwine asked Stuart if his

>a

S ' .

_ able to get control of the organization.
%

controlled since you left?" Stuart replied, "I am not that
egotistical that my walking out would have done it, but I would

assume this had something to do with 1t,vyes. , However, he said

he had no present knowledge which would enable him to determine

if the FPCC is Communlst-dominated.

Senater Thomas J. Dodd (D—Conn ), Vice-Chalrman of the
Subcommittee, pre81ded over the hearing.

Stuart published three widely-known books on Latin America:
"Hlstory Will Absolve Me," by’ Fidel Castro; 'M-26 the Blography
of a Revclutlon," by Robert ‘Taber, founder of the FPCC who was
fired by CBS News because‘of pro-Castro activities; and\“The Shark
and the Sardines,” & violently anti-American book wrltten by a

former president of Guatemala, Dr. Juan Jose Arevalo. Stuart Las

written numerous articles about Cuba in the Independent, a monthly

publlcation he owns and edits., ', f/ﬂ/f?ﬁé; ) Wi .(more)




)

~ Stuart said he agreed to become the firsf treasgrer'of'the
‘New York Chapter of the Fair Play for Cuba Committee when he
recognized an effort by Coﬁmuniats to move into the Ieaderehip.
Material Stuart furnished the Subcommittee showed that'Atthney
Victor Rabinowitz asked Joanne Graht to be secretary of the New
York Chapter. - |

"My own feeling was that no one should be'barred from

membership on political grounds,"” Steart said in an article.
“"But, at a time when the Committee had already started to be
red-baited, it was quite destructive of its chance to have as an
officer a woman known far and wide for her Communist-oriented
activities.," |

The witness said he quit as an officer of the New York

Chapter after Richard Gibson, who had become ﬁead of Fair ?1ay
| following disclosures about Fair Play by the Senate Internal
Security Subcommittee, burned the records of FECC.

"T was treasurer of the New York Chapter," Stuart wrote in
an article in the Independent. - "As treasurer I was a member of the
executive board. But the destruction of the records had taken
place without any meetlng. Gibson had- talked with an attorney
nemed Stanley Faulkner and then gone anto action. Crly after the
,act, was I informed." |
| The Subcommittee introduced into the record advertiremwents
for a number of Stuart's publications, 1nc1ud1ng guch titles as
"pleasure Was My Business," "Diary of a Nymph,‘ "The Art and |
Science of ILove," "The Fair Sex, & gallery of female nudes.

mppansvestism,” “The Marriage Cage and others.

# # # &
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" RDWARD V. LONG, Missourl
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_SUBCOMMITTER T0 INVESTIGATE THE ADMIKISTRATION OF THE INTERNAL SECURITY

ACT AND OTHER INTEENAL SECURITY LAWS

JAMES O. EASTLAND, Mississippi, Chairman
THOMAS J. DODD, Connecticut, Vice Chairman
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BAMJ.ERVIN R, North Carolina

ROMAN L. HRUSKA, Nebraska
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- RESOLUTION
- Resolved, by the Internal Security Subcommittee of the Senate

Committee on the Judiciary,

? That the testimony given in executive
session by Lyle Stuart on February

8, 1963, be released from the

injunction of secrecy, be printed and made public.

Dated September 12, 1963.

Jaxes O. EasTLAND,

Chairman.

Tuoxas J. Dobp,

Vice Chairman.
Orx D. JoHNSTON.
Jorxn L. McCrLELLAN.
Sax J. ErviN.
Roxax L. Hrusxa, . .
Evererr McKixcey DIRKSEXN.
KexxerH B. KEaTING.
Hvuan Scorr.

1 Appointed August 23, 1063 to sncceed Senator Kefauver who died August 10.
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CASTRO’S NETWORK IN THE UNITED STATES

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 1963

U.S. SeNate,
Suscosarrrree To INVESTIGATE THE
ADMINISTRATION OF THE INTERNAL SECURITY
Acr AND OTHER INTERNAL SeCcURITY Laws
: OF THE COMMITTEE ON THE J UDICIARY,

swear the testimony you

truth, the whole truth, nothi
Mr. Stuarr. I do.
Senator Dopp. Be seated.

TESTIMONY OF LYLE ‘Sj’l‘UART

Mr. Sovrwine. Will you give the reporter your name, your busi-
ness and residence addressesLand Your business and residence phone
nmnbers. \'-" . . RO I ’

Mr. Srouart. Lyle Stuart, S-t-u-a-r-t. My business address is 239
Park Avenue South, New York 3. My home address is 105 Ashland
Place, Brooklyn 1.

Mr. Sovrwine. Do you have telephones?

Mr. Stoarr. Yes. Do we need those in the record ¢

Mr. Sovrwixe. Thisis an executive record. Isthere anything about
Your telephone—-

. STUART. No, there is nothing at all except I know there are
cases where executive records are published.

Mr. Sovrwing. Ob, yes, they are somet

Do you have any reluctance to give

Mr. Stuarr. Well, I don't want

es it easier. I have no strong objecti .

Mr. Sovrwine. With the chairman’s permission, perhaps if your
telephone numbers are listed in the directory—-

lg-. StUarT. They are listed in the directory, in the Brooklyn and
Manhattan directories; yes, sir. o

Mr, Somzwnm..Does 1t make any difference if they are in this record
if they are listed in the directory{

825

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
SERE!N' IS UNCLASSIFIED

T&am_svmmm




326 CASTRO'S NETWORK 1IN THE UNITED STATES

Mr. Stuarr. We won’t quibble about this, All right. T, office
number is Oregon 4-2255; and the home number is I?]ster 8-452¢
. SourwINE. Mr, C airman, I should like to say for the recora,

I had not had the opportunity of meetin i i
minutes before the earing, but I had
phone, at which time he indicated that
to giveé the committee valuable inform
opinion,

I know that these hearin%s have a time limitation, but with the
chairman’s permission we will give the witness a]] the time he needs.

f we do not conclude today, we can pick another day,

Senator Doop, Oh - Don’t feel rushed,

Mr. SovrwiNe. You are here without counse] ¢

Mr. SToarT. Yes, I am,

Ir. SourwINE. And this is of your own choice ¢ -

Mr. Stoarr. I am not here of my own choice, but being without

counsel is my choice,
I. SoUrRWINE. You were subpenaed ¢
Mr. Stuarr. Yes, I wag subpenaed.
Mr. Sotrwine. You know you could have counsel here with you,

and you are here without counsel asa matter of your choice ?
r. STUarT. Yes,sir. That is correct.
Mr. SoGRWINE, Yes,
Mr. Stuart. May T ask who is chairing—J am sorry.

r. Sorwixg, I beg your pardon, sir. This is Senator Dodd, of
nnecticut,

Mr. STUART. Yes,

Mr. Sourwine. He is the vice chairman of the Internal Security

ubcommittee,

Mr. StTART. Yes,

C'Ml; SovrwINE. You were born September 11, 1922, in New York
ity

Mr. Stuarr. No.

Mr. Sovrwing. Is that correct ¢

Mr. STUaRT. That is incorrect,

Mr. Sovrwine. Correct me, would you, please ¢

L{)x:. S]'rmrrr. May I ask, I mean, we are going back to the date of
my birth—— )

{Ir. SourRwINE. This is g matter of identification, It is prelim-
inary. You do not have a very uncommon name, and it is surprising
to you, perhaps, but we have found many times even uncommon names
are duplicated, and we would like to be quite sure of the identity of

e witness,

Mr. SToaRT. We both know—
Mr. Sovn Date of birth, ear]
ment, and this excludes peopl
name, but who were not at the same address,

. SToarT. I don’t think there is anybody with a simjlar name in
ﬂg;ésg area, but I wil] be happy to give You my birth date, August 11,
1922, ' .

Mr. Sovrwive, Ten't that what I asked you
Mr. Stoarr. You saig September 11.

1Y, '.,'-’--!;-'.:-’ .',."_.. . n
OB"!‘."\T;‘??.‘..’ IR BT SRS :
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CASTRO'S NETWORK IN THE UNITED STATES 339

Senator Dopp. When were these published, by the wayt

Mr. Stoart. They were published in September, October, and De-
cember 1961.

Mr. SourwiNe. May they be received for the record, Mr. Chairman?$

Senator Dopp. Yes.

(The articles referred to follow:)

[From the Independent, September 1961}
TaE AR PraY For CURA COMMITIEE
(By Lyle Stuart)

(For many months, the editor of the Independent has been asked
about his participation in the Fair Play for Cuba Committee.

(What follows is & candid report, albeit a personal one. Noth-
ing is ever slanted in the Independent to “please” anyone. This
article is not intended either to please or offend either the Fair
Play for Cuba Committee or its critics.)

On April 6, 19860, a full page advertisement appeared in the New York Times.
It was headlined: “What Is Happening in Cuba?” and the word “really” was
inserted so that it read : “What Is Really Happening in Cuba 7"

The substory said: .

“From Havana come charges of sabotage, economic aggression, counter-
revolutionary intrigue, air raids on Cuban cane fields, sugar mills, homes.
Agninst this background, the great mews agencies and & powerful section of
tha U.S. press raise a barrage of equally grave accusations. YWhat can we be-
lieve in the twelter of conflicting reports?

A\ number of prom?ént pnames appeared in the ad. These included James

“\Bal lwin : Simone de;Peauvoir; Truman Capote: Rev. Donald Harrington ; Nor-

mar{Mailer; Juliah)Mayfield: Jean l’au?'Sarkg‘gpd/Kenneth Tynan.
1

Ther also included Robert Taber and Rlchafdp_%son—both of whom were
subscquently to lose their jobs as newsmen fo e Columbia DBroadcasting
System because of their work for fhe Committee.

They alsn included Robert -].‘\\\'i)ltl’g:ls, wit., at the moment of this writing,
is flecing with his family froni a we of *i"zal” killers in Monroe, N.C. He
1\9 being sought because he led aggressive action 0D behalf of equal rights for
Negroes.

(“There are only, two kinds of Negroes; the bad ones are niggers and the
good ones are darkies,” says prominent Catholic layman Teander -Perez of
Louisiana, according to a report in Time. Pecrez, a multimillionaire politician,
is the kind of man southern Americans honor; he was given a testimonial dinner
in New Orleans by the most important political figares in the State.)

The ad gave me my first knowledge.of the existence of the Fair Play for Cuba
Committce. With the exception of t ‘American Civil Liberties Union, I éo
not Lelong to any organizations. I am n n organization man or a joiner.

The material was headlined: “ ‘We only report the faets,’ U.S. newsmen are
accustomed to say. Is this true? Compare the following facts.”

1 read the ad and was interested in what it had to say. It quoted and cor-
rected blatant misstatements that had appeared in the (N.Y) J ournal-American;
C.S. News & World Report, and Newsweek.

A few days before, my wife and I bhad visited Puerto Rico. We had stayed
at an overcrowded hotel in the tourist section of San Juan. By the second day
we had to keep reminding ourselves that we weren't at Miami Beach, for these
were the same people, doing the same things, dressing the same way.

Yith a rented car we toured part of the island. The poverty was depressing.
The people lacked spirit; they were proud but defeated. Roach and bedbug-
{nfested shacks in which a chair or table were the only furniture often provided
ghelter for a family of six. Teenagers were toothless for lack of proper nutri-
tion. Clothes were sometimes raggedy shreds. .

This was a part of Puerto Rico that tourist ;- didn’t visit. !

We had reutrned from Puerto Rico noynjore than a week when the Fair Play
for Cuba ad appeared in the Times. ———— .

Stimulated by the ad I wrote to Fidel ‘Castro to ask for an interview. The
Cubans were claiming that the U.S. press wasn't reporting the Cuban revolution

86-465—63—pt. 6—=2
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340 CASTRO'S NETWORK IN THE UNITED STATES

honestly. I told Dr. Castro in my letter that I would like to interview him
with a tape recorder and I assured him that no deletions or censorship of his
words would take place. N

Fidel's executive secretary, Dr. Juan 8, replied that if I came to Cuba he
would do everything he could to insure the thterview. (Orta has since defected.)

This was invitation enough. There was no “guarantee” of an interview but
the indications were that I would have one. o

. Interview or mot, Mary Louise (my wife) and I decided to go to Cuba to
8ee for ourselves. I was curious about the Cuban Revolution and puzzied by
some of the inconsistencies in the dafly newspapers.

One week before our departire, we learned that the Fair Play for Cuba Com-
mittee would hold its first public meeting at the Community Church in Manhat-
tan on Sunday, April 24. vy

We decided to attend. 'R

The hall was packed. Waldo nk was the main sgpeaker and he described
a recent visit to Cuba in which he eled through the island with Fidel. His
description was in“sharp contrast to the picturesque tales of “bloody tyranny”
that were described in newspapers in the United States.

We arrived in Cuba late Friday evening on the May Day weekend. The execu-
tive offices were closed and they jvere closed on Saturday also.

Without credentials, unable to contact anyone in government and speaking no
more than six words of Spanish| I was nevertheless able to bluff our way onto
the podium at the May Day ce tion. S

There, a few feet from Raul\astro, not many yards from Fidel Castro and
facing a half a million or more le, we observed the May Day celebration
for ten hours.

We were carrying a movie camera in a case that could have contained guns
and/or grenades (but contained a camera) and we were not questioned. The
lack of security was appalling.

REMAINED LONGER THAN PLANNED

I had plaoned to remain in Cuba for four days: I remained thirteen.

The report of that first visit appeared in a double-size issue (No. 100) of the
Independent in June, 19G0.

A statement preceded the article and, for the benefit of new subscribers, it
is reprinted here. (Despite a larger than normal printing of the issue, the
supply was very quickly exhausted.) .-

The statement said :

“The story you are about to read is biased. I have just spent thirteen days in
Cuba to view.the Cuban revolution for the readers of the Independent.

“I went to Cuba with many reservations. Like most Americans, I had been
suhjected to a blitzkrieg of anti-Cuban stories and articles in the press. I went to
Cuba to see for myself.

“I found that many of the stories in the American newspapers were and are
totally false. I found that others have so little truth in them that the truth
fragments are like small specks in a large storm cloud.

“I went to Cuba with many reservations. I still have some reservations.
But my unrestricted observations have given me an abiding respect and admira-
tion for the Cuban people and a tremendous enthusiasm for their revolution.

“The story you are about to read is, therefore, biased. Understand that fact
when you read it. As with all material which appears in the Independent—an
attempt is made to present the full picture, including contrary views. Bat, in
:nimess to yourself, you should know that I have seen the revolution and I am

or it.”

On or about the tenth day of my visit, I decided to join the Fair Play for Cuba
Committee. I mailed my check and application form from Havansa.

EXCELLERT FILMS8

We had some excellent flms of what we'd seen and some vivid memories.
But within two months of reading the more responsible newspapers, we found
ourselves again conditioned to believe that a terrible tyranny existed in Cuba—
that things must have changed since our visit.
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DETAILS:

I. INVOLVEMENT OF FAIR PLAY
FOR CU3A COMMITTEE (FPCC)
IN ASSASSINATION OF '
PRESIDENT KENNEDY

The November 23, 1963 edition of "The New York
Times," a New York City newspaper, contained an article
captioned "Group Here Denies Link With Suspect In Kennedy
Slaying," which stated as follows:

"phe Fair Play for Cuba Committee has long
been under Congressional investigation, and Senator Thomas
J. Dodd of Connecticut has czlled it 'the chief public
rglgtions instrument of the Casiro network in the United
States.!

ngut the head of the group deplored yesterday
the assasination of President Kemnedy and disclaimed any
xnowledge of Lee H. Oswald, who was seized in the Dallas
investigation of the killing.

noswald had described himself last July and ;
Auvgust as chairman of the New Orleesns chapter of the 4
Fair Pley for Cuba Comnittee. He eppeared to have had
1ittle, if eny, organization behind him there. He went
on to Dallas, where Policg Capt. Will Fritz, said yester-
ay he belo to a Fa lay group. . :
\7i gu,.._f Teayt-ce., 7Tefles v ga/;’}) V. T ot ) Vivee, 7 ?‘/‘0
wlincent Theodorg Tee, the Falr Play organization's
national director, flew from here to Buffalo to deliver a
talk yesterday. There he sald that Oswald was not & chair-
man of 'any of our chartered chapters.!
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"1T think the 4
ghocking thing. I deplor

eath of the President 1s a very
e this action. I greatly sympa-

thize with the famlly of the President end with the nation

as a whole because of the

deplorable thing that has occurred.'

n"The national organization's headquarters was
closed yesterday at 5:30 P.M, when Deputy Pollce Inspector
John O'Brien went to the third floor premises in the office

building at 799 Broadway,

at 11lth Street.

"phe national committee was set up in April, 1960,
making its debut with an advertisement signed by 30 persons,

at least some of whom hav

The November 23

e since split away."

, 1963 edition of the "New York

pally News," a New York City newspeper, contained an
article on page 2, captloned "watch Pro-Cuba HQ Here in

JFK Killing," which state

d as follows:

"At 5:45 P .M. yesterday 12 cops began a stakeout
at the headquarters of the New York Chapter of the Failr

Play for Cuba Committee,
President Kennedy's assas

Lee Harvey Oswald, a sucpect in
sination, was linked to an FPFC

unit. The local headquarters is at 799 Broadway, at IIth

st.

"at 7 P.M., other police placed a watch on the
home of V.T., Lee, reported leacer of the New York FPFC
unit, at 374 St. Marks Place, off Second Ave. -

"Reports Lee Is Away

"A woman who identified herself as Lee's ﬁife

said he was out of town.

A cleaning woman told THE NEUS

gshe had seen Lee leave the apartment building with a vallise

a few hours earlier.
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"phe FPFC has taken a stormy role in New York
in supporting Cuba'a Cashtro since its founding in 1960.
It gave Fidel a lavish party when he was here in September,
1960, It has staged riotous street demonstrations assall-
ing U.S. ‘repression' of Castro's Cuba. Its leaders have
clammed time and time again in congressional quizzes.

A"Equipment Taken Away

uThe group's headquarters was partly emptled
two weeks ago, a neighbor in the building told THE NEWS.
A truck carted awey file cabinets, books and typewriters.

"The FPFC has clsimed at different times a
national membership varying between 2,000 and 7,000."

The November 24, 1963 edition of the "New York

Journal American,” a New York City newsraper, contained
en srticle on page 4, captioned "Demand Made To outlaw e

Fair Play For Cuba Group," which stated as follows:

up New York Congressman sald yesterday Federal
suthorities‘must outlsw the Fair Play for Cuba Committee.

"lee Harvey Oswald, arrested in Dallas for the
murder of President Kennedy, has been listed by the House
Tn-American Activities Committee as secretary of the New
Orleans chapter of the Fair Flay for Cuba Committee.

"Rinanced by Fidel Castro's government, FPFCC
is reported to have 7,000 members in 25 units in the U.S.,
and more than 40 chapters on college campuses. :

"y.S. Representative Frank Becker, Long Island
Republican, seld:
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"1ppom the information displayed in the news-
papers, it is about time the Attorney General‘'s office
investigated this organization and its members for the:
purpose of outlawing them or placing their names before
the Subversive Activities Control Boerd.

"1T tried in vain for two years to get the
Attorney General's office to lnvestigate and outlaw the

American Nazl Party. I'm now on my way to Washington
and intend to lock into this matter more fully.!

"gis views closely paralleled those expressed
bty a member of thes Senate Internal Security Subcommlttee,
which twice conducted protracted hearings on the Fair
Play for Cuba organization and established that it was
financed by Fidel Castro's Red-criented government,

"WANTS FBI ALERTED

"said Sen. Olin D. Johnson, South Carolina
Democrat: ‘
© "ige are dolng everying possible in connection

with this group.! :

mps soon as the Internal Security Subcommittee
meets I am going to demand that the FBI and the Justice
Dept. look into the matter.!t

"The investigations analyst for the same Senate
gubecommittee had even more positive views on what should
be done to deny the Castro-backed orgenization the privil-
eges of U,S, civil liberties,

“BORN IN FRAUD

‘ "Reached at his home at Gibson Island, Md., Robert
c./McManus, the comnittee's_gnalyst and a former New Yerk ™
néwspapérman, said: . :
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‘wigpealdng only for myself the Fair Play for
cuba Committee was born in fraud and has continued in

freud.

"1T have long believed that Congrecs should
meet the terms of the Communist-Manifesto head-on, make
a declaration that the Cold VWar is a real war, and create
a new set of laws which would designate anyone glving aid
and comfort to the enemy as an enemy of the United States.

"1phe Communist Manifesto declared war on the
whole civilized world in very concrete lenguage which is
a matter of record. '

mi7tts still the mother docunerit of Marx-Leninlem
and it contains these words:

nitye Communists openly declare that our gims
can only be achieved by the forcible overthrow of all
existing social conditions." _ :

n1p11 we have to do is to recognize the same
facts that the Communists themselves recognize and have
implemented in the 21 conditions for membership in the
Communist Internationale., Those 21 conditions were, are
and always have been the constitution of the Communist

world revolution.'
"EASTLAND SILENT

"Sen. Jameé 0. Eastland, Mississippi Democrat,
1g chairman of the Internal Security Subcommittee before

which FPFCC members made repeated appearances. He sald
he would ‘rather not' male any comments on an organiza-
tion with which his panel has dealt, except in formal

reports.
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"psked what he though of the idea of asking
congress to make a new declaraflon and céefinition of
sworn enemies of the U,S., he sald:

"It's an idea worth considering and my
comaittee will consider 1t.! '

A member of the House Un-American Actilvities
committee, Joseph Richard Pool, a Texas Democrat, showed
a special interest in the phone poll by this newspaper
because he comes from Dallas, scene of the assassination
of President Kennedy.

"He sald:

"1ye had a bunch of these people (FPFCC-ers)
before our committee several months ago and they dis-
rupted the hearings. :

"1our files show that Lee Harvey Oswald was
gecretary to the New Orleans chapter of the FPFCC., We're
going to discuss the matter at our next meeting.

"1T cerainly think that this group should be
placed on the Attorney General's list of subversive
organizations if it hasn't been already.'

"JAVITS SEES DANGER
tReached as he left here for Washington yes-

teigay, U.S. Sen. Jacob J. Javits, New York Republican,
seld:

"1 think it's still too soon after the event
to pass any Judgment as to what legislation, if &any,
would be necessary to outlaw this or similar groups.
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"17 would say from what I lnmow at this time
that the FPFCC is a pretty dangerous little outfit.!

"pllen W. Dulles, former director of the
Central Intelligence Agency, was reached in Washington.

"He pcinted out that the problem of dealing
with an organization like the FPFCC is 'extremely
difficult within our democracy end its civil libertles
tradition.'

"1primarily,! he added, 'we have to deal with
individuals. When they break our laws they can be
arrested.

"iphere isn't much we can do with the organi-
zation itself,

"t1If we know it is & Communist-front organi--
zation we can put it on the Attorney General's list,
This will have the effect of preventing pecple from
joining.t"

The December 1, 1963 edition of "The Worker"
contained an article on page 2,captioned "Fair Play for
Cuba Committee Hite Campaign of Calumny," which stated as
follows:

"y. P, LEE, national director of the Fair Play
for Cuba Committee, in a statement to the press on Tuesday,
cecried continued attempts of some news medie to connect '
the lete Lee H. Oswald with the committee, Oswald, accused -~
assassin of President Kennedy was slain Sunday by Jack
Rubensteln. o

L ¢
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"The committee had declared earlier, Lee said,
that it 'wes never represented! by Oswald, twhether guilty
or innocent.'!

"He sald:

"iThe Fair Play for Cuba Committee has alweys
peacefully and legally sought only that measure of good
which would achieve the body and spirit of peace and
friendship bebween peoples. Always we have shunned and
opposed aggression slthough we have often been victims
of violence as we tried to express ourselves,'

"1Have our people so abandoned their humanity
that this year of shocking deaths has not awakened an
urgent need to end our terrible pursult of violence angd
vengerce?! asked Lee. 'Have we so ilttle conscience that
the brutal slaying of Medgar Evers, the horrible destruc-
tion of the Birmingham cnildren, the sencelecs assassination
of the President followed by a sudden murder of an accused
can only be concluded in calumny and vindictive political
persecution for who lnows what motlve?

"1{le appeal today that we not become another
victim in the terrible wilderness of hatred and political
intrigue which besets a cold war world so frighteningly
near destruction.t'"

“The Worker" is an east coast Communist
newspaper.
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II. DISSOLUTION OF THE FPCC

The December 10, 1963 edition of the "New York
Post," a New York City newspaper, contained an article on
page 11, captioned "pro-Cuba Group Facing Eviction," which
stated as follows: '

"The Fair Play for Cuba Committee will be asked
to vacate its offices at 799 Broadway. Building superin-
tendent Edward C. Nugent said he would ask the committee -
to remove its possessions as soon as he could reach the
chairman, Vincent Theodore Lee,

"Lee was recently reported to have been corres-
ponding with Lee Harvey Oswald, President Kennedy's accused
assassin, who claimed he was an officer in the New Orleans
chapter of the committee. '

"Questioned after the assassination, Lee sald he
had never heard of Oswald., Later he said, recalling letters
from Oswald Qe turned over to the FBI the correspondence with

Oswald.

nphe FPCC, which took space in the hullding four

years ago has not been delinquent in rent payments. But
since the Fresident!s assassination, several building tenants

have complained to Cross and Brown, managing agents of the
building, and have asked that the committee be evicted.

"iye want them to move,! said Nugent. ‘'It's now
a matter of getting them out.!

"The committee occupies four rooms on the third
floor. It is also listed as The Institute for the Imrrove-
ment of Inter-American Reletions. The office is cluttered
with papers and there is an accumulation of unopened mail;

- 28 -
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"building employes said that committee members had not been
seen at the building since the middle of last week.

"Lee, who lives at 373 St. Marks Pl,, could not
be reached for comment."

The December 27, 1963 edition cf the "New York
World Telegram and Sun," a New York City newspaper, con-
tained an article on page 3, captioned "Castro Front Seeks
Quiet Death," which stated as follows:

"The pro-Castro Fair Play For Cuba Committee :
quietly is seeking to go out of business, it was learned today.

"Tn its stormy 27 months of existence, the
committee -- financed originally by the Castro Cuban
delegation to the United Nations -- has engaged in street
brawls, been investigated by Congress, and more recently,
tied én by implication with the slaying of President
Kennedy. = o

"Suspected Presidential assasin Lee H. Osweld,
a self-confessed Marxist, identified himself to authorities
on his capture as a chapter chairman of FPFC. The FPFC
claimed he was never a reglstered member but the Federal
Bureau of Investigation dug up correspondence between Oswald
end Vincent T. Lee, the FPFC national chairman.

v . .

"Spon d@s Drop Out

" AR A b Ea fi e e e N, L ":' cr .
;.Informed]soupces -said "FPFC began disintegrating
even be:;ie the Dallsas /tragedy. Maﬁx,of its original 29

[20) ]

qggggggg'p- the 1isy jhcluded T {Capote, Waldo-Prank, o
carleton¥Beals, Jame¢w/ Faldwin, Simonede-Beayvolr, ‘Jean Ml
PaullSartre, NormangmMailer, Prof. Robert ¢¢ Colodny®nd™ -
~ the Rev, Donald:.Harrington, among others -~ had dropped. :
out one by one. . T e
- 29 -
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"one of the original sponsors, Robert E# Williams
of Raleigh, N.C,, expelled by the NAACP for preaching vio-
lencé and sough% by federal authorities for kidnapping, took
tpolitical asylum' in Communist Cuba.

"yn 1ts little more than two years of existence,
the FPFC has had three 'national chairmen.' Current FPFC
head Lee of New York and Tampa, Fla., has submitted his
resignation. Slated to preside over the formal passing of
FPFC_ 1is New_York accountant Albert Samue LBaker, 70, sources
sald. . L’:/-

"Record Exposed

"The committze's original sponsors -- self-described
as 'thinking people!' -- set out FPFC's elleged purpose:
1mp give a clear picture of Cuba as it 1is, without the dis-
torted picture as given by the American press.'

"Moving spirit behind FPFC at its start was
Robert Taber, who fell by the wayside after details of a
previous criminal record were made public at a Washington
congressional investigation. He was succeeded by Richard
Gibson, who in turn released FPFC reins to lLee.

upisclosure of the financial backing for FPFC
came at Washington hearings in 1962 when a disgruntled
cuban co-sponsor, Carlos Santos Buch, said the money to
pay for a full-page ad announcing FPFC and calling for
members came from Cuba's U.,N. delegatlion.

"prime agtivity of FPFC in its lifetime wes
sponsorship of pro-Castro street rallies and mass picket
1ines and direction of an active propaganda mill high-
lighting illegal travel-to-Cuba campsigns.

- 30 -
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ugources sttributed its comparatively brief span
of 1life to mounting anti-Castro American public opinion, the
yashington heerings and, ultimately, the 'bad publicity'
the FPFC got from disclosure of Oswald's activities in 1its

behalf."

The December 28,1963 edition of the "New York -
Herald Tribune," = New York City newegpaper, contained an
article on page 5, capticned "y.S. Pro-Castro Group Is
Reported Folding Up," which stated that the FPCC was
folding its tents and fading away as a pro-Castro pressure
group. The article added that the national chalrman,
VINCENT THEODORE LEE, had submitted his resignation and
that the group was slzted to be disbanded shortly.

The SWP hes been designated pursuant to
Executive Order 10450.




FILE. DESCRIPTi'O'N
BUREAU FILE

SUBJECT_lurpn [ AfoTe

FIL

(i

NO. Murtctous  se=” Aefestenee s

SECTION NO

SERIALS

c”y‘ '--\m w.-—— ® e .y - cw e o oew - — e o

170- 13792 - %




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

NTIAL
VL e INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

/56 11/9.13,14,26 ,27,30;12/4,

Cd

!-};r! Form
£D-263 (5-12-55)

REPORTING OFFICE "~ OFFICE OF ORIGIN

NEW YORK NEW YORK

| TITLE OF CASE : . REPORT MADE BY

(3

CHABACTEB OF CASE

SYNOPSIS:

V(' TANN ‘%

U

,2_/
/.

D....5/x

AUG 1 2 1964

— {2

REQ. REC’

cC T0:

ENCLOSUL:
APPROVED SPECIAL AGENT

- IN CHARGE . DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW \

con:sM@ - \l : ’ - —
IM - -2} T e )

O‘ Bureau (100-398446) (RH) , 3 g e L& - RS

_ ] - |====—" ReCORDED-
3= Rew Ym_.k ‘100 ;14506?‘ | no DEC17 11056 "
- {NDEXED - 28

N
’

. COPY DESTROYED = " W, ‘
. 3 ) ('l\'\ 1 . \
176 JuL19 19/)6 E“(' _9(.126
Rqegw AL e %—j - Z‘i 4, ¢ o eI NNT I N,
£ REMD ) ] ‘. -
QATE FoRw. 7 2 -2 5 St N Classildd by A4 "‘ ‘ A
HOW RO 2 i 4 Declassi gADR
) :.( G rJ g \ P 4 ¢ 2;6
v = e SN ‘ 7/
PROPERTY OF FBI—This report is loaned to you by the FBI, cmd neither it nor its contents are to be di .+ outside the agency Yighich lc, :

S5@7788R %% U. 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICK: 19350362788 i b
<

(e G ] T S e e S e it




NY 100-114506

The subject then obtained a novel
ses Are. Beard" uhich is a novel written

betweel Berlih departure and' : ép
“Porgy and Bess group, and then

e v o an ‘overly avid photographer, had

T broken the rules by getting off the train, then compounded
" that error by attempting to take pictures. Now he was

racing zigzag across the tracks, narrowly avoiding the . SR

“  wrathful swipe of a woman worker's shovel, barely eludingb>~'

. the grasp. of a guard L

“Joachim, however, turned out to be a
resourceful young man. Slipping past his pursuers,
he hurled himself onto the train, rushed into a
cempartment. threw his coat, -his camera and cap under =
-..~ the seat, and to further alter his appearance, whipped

- off his horn rimmed glasses. ' Second later, when the -~
angry Soviets came aboard, he calmly assumed his role
g of company interpreter and helped them hunt the
’mﬁ_eulpr1t~ a search uhich 1nc1uded every cempartment.’
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Trotter
W.C. Sullivan _

* 4 Tele. Room
x Holloman
. Gandy
Today at 1:05 p. m [ |2 dom House,

called Inspector Suttler from New York and said "Bernie, I want the FBI to do-
me a favor." Suttler told him we would if it was within our jurisdiction. '

Rosen
OF RANDOM HOUSE

. tated a close friend of his by the name of Truma.n KL
“Capote, who had written several fine books and was a nationally-known “writer;i% -
“was at this moment in Garden City, _I_(ansas, to do a story on the Clutter murder
mystery forThe New Yorker' magazine. Moy per? i Lern /’f ‘v

He stated it is the story of a wealthy man, his wife and 2 children
who parently murdered for no reason Mr. stated that
the&t Garden City, Kansas, is d tha*s a former

i e FBI, Capote calle rom Garden City, sas, and stated
uld not give him any information on tter case, as he,
ok no credentials to Garden City with him and doeg no ieve he
is a writer assigned to do a story for "The New Yorker" magazin
stated that Capote did not take any credentials, as he felt his many articles in "The
New Yorker" ven him a national stand as a writer and he is quite crushed to
think that the“f Garden Clty, Kansas, has never heard of him.

stated Capote had written man lendid articles and books

an! g a fine, natiogi reiumuii ii a writer and he would appreciate the
cr 1"

FBI sending a wire dentifying Truman Capote as a legitimate
signed to do a story e New Yorker'" magazine. Suttler asked
hy Mr. Capote did not request "The New Yorker' magazine to identi
and further why didn' merely pick up the phone and ¢
entify Mr. Capote as a friend of his of many years standing

would not accept any telephonic identification according to Capote, so it
would do no good for "'"The New Yorker" magazine or for him to try to identify Capote
by phone.

. Suttler tolt-hat as much as we would like to do him a fafror,
some checking would have e was not personally acquaint ?}
either Capote o nor could he see why the FBLenter: i the
i en state e what can be done, BWme back at
[ ﬁ({c EX.-W% 7/ %ZJ b‘&j
A \“ \ 1 REC- 24  veodtmuza)sss % I

5 JAN G 1960 . - s
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Jones to DeLoach memo ::(continued)

robably called Suttler in view of the fact that
d his family through the Bureau on a tour some time ago and

ttler too
ﬁas written him several times since, the last time mv1t1ng him to lunch with
‘ m at any time he might be in the New York area.

BUREAU FILES:

mon 1-21-41 as a Special Agent. He
served in the New Orleans, lego, RA at Waco, Texas, Miami, RAat

Tallahassee, and his last office was Denver, Colorado. He resigned on 11-15-45.
Our last correspondence with him was on 9-21-53 when he requested a booklet on
the qualifications of a Special Agent and other Bureau pamphlets and signed hisiSelf
as of Garden C1ty, Kansas. Our correspondence with him since his resigna-
tion has been cordial.

eference in Bureau files o apote is in a file
ternal Security-
xhibited a new book he had purchased titled ""The Muses
are Heard, " a novel by Truman Capote, which is a story covering the 8-day period
between the Berlin de r e Leningrad premiere of "Porgy and Bess' group.
Tth
violated restrictions in Russia by g some photographs which he should not

have taken and his name was mentioned in Capote's book on page 57. (100-398446- 28)

Truman Capote is not listed in ""Who's Who In America," but Time
Magazine of November 3, 1958, contained a review of his novel, "Breakfast at
Tlffany s" published by Random House. Other reference sources show he was born’
in 1924, now 35 years old; that he has written several boo all of which have been
published by Random .House, thus showing whds interested in helping
Capote now.

No reference source shows Capote's connectlon with "The New Yorker,
S0 he might be used for special assignments only.

RECOMMENDATION:

: ' That Mr. DeLoach or someone in his office

New York and explain the FBI's position; that we shouldnot intercede in this matter,
as we are not acquainted with Mr. Truman Capote, nor are we familiar with his
connechon with ""The New Yorker'" m ine,and the Clutter case is not a Federal
case under our jur1sdiction. d’J )
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~ sugeer: - QO :
L FAIR " PLAY FOR CUBA COPME

A Rxggxsmnon ACT - mﬂf lS UN"M‘Q' p D o S

5 . m ’-CUBA uc..uu ricy ’ ' :

. / - “‘1% DATE@-B-5-AABY Aanti@h e \G

4 Al I' \ ‘ReNY teletype to the Buraau, 5/22/61 'a{nd Bureas-y

de available on 5/21/61, and 5/22/ ]

> material maintained ‘at the headquarters of the Fair Playt

Q

(- Cuba Committee, Room 329, 799 Broadway, WN¥, NY. This ma

:f\was names and addressed of individuals. and organizations
addressograph plates. - ‘This particular E(roup

2 ~maintained on a
4 3 (of names and addressea pertain only- to the NY\darea.

K Yald .
! {;\’* ~For the information of the “Bureau ame the_ A
l, used on the addressograph machinemzdde a,vailable b
“upon which the names and addresbes of jndividuals throughout
’3 “the countryaLE being destroyed by the NYO. All the names i
\ have been submitted to the \mtemsted offices. ‘,r ) |
. The enclosed 1ist ggcméxuthe NYC area has )
been éndexed by the NYO, T e s ] (u')
ON LA .“ IM i i

’eau are twb copies of the 1131:

e




. New Yorker
' 25 W, 43rd Ste .
. New. York 36, N.Y..




CEDE. . UREAU OF 1. 7 STIGATION

-REPORTING USFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE - INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
. MIAMI \ DALLAS LAY 8 ¥. | 5/4-8/64
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY ' TYPED BY
: C’ JAMES J. O'CONNOR JMS
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka. CHARACIER OF CASE :

AL INFORMATION CONTAINED | . _ gy

SE 1S UNCLASSIFIED - gy
‘SATE__SLL@.BY I’M”

-~.- ~-£ureau airtel to Mz.am:l and New

mr‘w— S o
BEwse > s g Orlegns / /64 gnclosing letter
P T e ated, 4723/62 From Js LEE. RANISI

bt General ‘Counsel,’ Presiden!; 8.0

R ';-. -— n .Cemmission,—and- a transcript L e
i ;est;imony of ___gARLOS BRINGUIER. o U )

- “A .'~.:$c -"-_‘ t‘? JORTES B . -—-—-“'- PO . "\__
L e P »--.« e L He ‘.-t""-:- . T -_

WODE ¢ 5 <3 ai22 DTN i ANEES D P oeTUiearn igeLy esl Teves tu?c o
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( SREL T UDLE EDAM il <o WOSETE »42\08 OEMIAERA v WYBE NVA RE DILLEVEUL <fod
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M\s‘mg & :ﬁ?}'eé\ e .cq wou.ez mac)ommtrr {CEUCE YELAILIER” s
" Fe 9\ % 6 DEF.ATY A Ot 1WI2 COCNWEML LD BEMVIE

t N :
2 . "‘c‘opy of DIARIO LAS AMERICAS,
9/4/63.
2. Copy of DIARIO LAS AMERICAS,

' SOFIES DESTROYRY, ~ . 9/6/63.
’ 3. Copy of BOHEMIA INTERNAci‘ONAL

19%/ R 2/2/64.

10 4 BLreau (105-82555) (RM) (1
- Dallas (100-10461) (RM) - |-
~ \L 1 - New Orleans (100-16601)
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The following is a trmlationvor an article from

the Spanish language magazime, "Bohemia Iateraaciomal”,
February 2, 1964, pages 16, 17, 53:
LA, De.

- JCueA

~

CHANGE OF DISGUISE,
By mERuINIGhPORTE VILA

|

- Omn December 27 and 28, with a surprisiag aad =
alarming uniformity many United States dailies published .
the mews that the so-called-XFair Pl for Cuba Committee™ .
was dishbanding or was ceasing to exist, 1t is evident that
the publicity directors fer those defenders ef FIDEL CASTRO .
RUZ and his goverameat prepared a single press release, . -
called their friends and comrades em various mewspapers : i

and gave them the signa] that the time had come to publish
the obituary for t maunist Cubs”, because
it seemed to be imvelved ia something that was more serious

than all the other complicatioms which it had had: mawmely,
its conmectior with LEE HARVEY OSWAID, supposed assassin ef
Presideat KENNEDY, which would henceforth be a heavy leadem
weight on. the Committee, om CASTRO, and to some exteat, ea’
KHRUSHCHEV, . himself, because ef the disrepute ef the crime,
which, in additiom, is very prejudicial te Iantermatiomal
Commumism in these times of "peaceful coexistemce", ‘

I am sure that the Communists decided to do away
with the "Fair Play for Cuba Committee" because it suits
them to do so at this time, but they have already made
plans to set it up agaim umder some other mame such as
"Cuban-American Friemds", "Free Cuba uader Castre", er
something like that. -

‘The release givea to the United States press places
a great deal ef emphasis en the fact that fer seme time nme’
one has been going te the office at 799 Broadway, New York,
even though the t, light and telephone have beea paid
until the end of December, 1963, We are alse told that
VINCENT THEGDORE/IEE, imcumbeat Secretary Gemeral ef the
Committee, -had Teft the erganization before the assassimatiea
of Presideat KENNEDY (though at tke time he made statemsats
to the o:ttoct_tln.} he had nothing té do with OSWAID), and

that when RIC SON, his predecesseor, resigned, he began
to werk for. the goverameat of Algeriam BEN BE , Which is,
in itself, a revelatien., As for RE =ho '

=23- : P4, Cusn
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Journalist with a prisom record, oms-time member of the
staff of the Columbia Breoadcasting System, visitor im the
Sierra Maestra, who was the founder of the “Fair Play fer
Communist Cuba™, he is back im the United States after '
having spent some time im Communist Cuba, with a uniform
and machine gun, im the service ef CASTRO,

The "Commmuaist Cubam apparatus® im the United States
is very extensive, influential and diversified. It has
alwvays had pleaty ef fimancial support, furaished through
CASTRO's delegation to the UNO, amd also seat via Canada :
and Mexico, two countries which are used by Communist Cuba -
to smuggle propaganda and to tramsfer funds, "Fair Play”
operated in accordance with the "apparatus” im question,.
which has not disappeared; quite to the ceatrary, it is
even more to be feared now tham it ever was, accordiag teo
Mr, J. EDGAR HOOVER, Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI),

On Wednesday, April 6, 1960, "The New York Times"™
ppblished a full-page ad on page 33, Sectiomn €, which .
otified the gemeral public of the formation of the "Falr
)lay for_Cuba Committee", with WALDQ, and fc,lmsm ’7
BEALS as co-presidents, and with a long list of sponsers,
more or less kmown fer their lsf{ist teamdencies, among »
th‘emé}OBERT (RED) TABER, TRUMAN(CAPOTE, Negro writer .
J, ¥ BAIDWIN, and the violent Negro racist, ROBERT.F
ILLIAMS, later a fugitive to Commumist Cuba whem the Umited -
‘States 1aw was after him for common crimes, Friday, April 21,
1964, the "Fair Play" published amother full-page ad in
*The New York Times™ with propaganda in favor ef the Communist
government of Cuba. Accerding to statemeats made under oath
to the imvestigators of the United States Senate, those ads
were paid for at the regular rate ef the New York daily, mere
than four thousand dollars a page. As for ome of them, it «l‘/o
has been proved that this was paid for with a check seat by —_—
he dictatership of CASTRO to the deceased professor, MANIEL _Cu/”
LBERNI, at that time Cuban Ambassador to the UNO. .
The check for $3,500 was endorsed by the professer im faver ef
RAUL ROA EKOURI, mow Ambassador frem Commumist Cuba teo Brazil, .
and at that time attached to the Cubam delegatiom to )?Amo,
d was them endorsed agaim im faver ef Dr. CARJOS A{ASANTOS
BUCH, i such & way that the amount couid b6 obffained 1a cash, A).7
In all that, the aforementioned Cubans worksd hamd ia hand —_—
with ROBERT (RED) TABER, who had been seatemced to prisem
several times fer armed rebbery, kidmappimg, carryiag weapoms, ete.
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The investigations carried on by the United States
federal authorities could mot prove all the aid received
from Communist Cuba by the "Fair Play"; but if one bears
in mind that tke comrades oa "Premsa Latina" received
hundreds ef thousands of dollars worth, it is to be pre-~
sumed that if{s "cut" was quite large, because just look
blicity which "Fair Play"™ gave throughout the
Sy’ United States since 1960! As incidental wages, WALDO FRANK
\\‘ ousands of pesos for praising CASTRO, as did

SJEAN PAUL'SARTRE,— CARLETON BEALS became CASTRO's paid
writer, as did TABER alse... And the others? .

During the course of 1960-1961, I was a visiting
professor at the University ef Florida im Gainesville,
where there was a branch of the "Fair Play" im operatiom,
It boasted that it had 21 branches in the United States
and 4 in Canada, with a membership ef 6,000, The New .
Orleans branch was mot ameng them at that time, because U S.Sr
it was mot formed until two years later, whem IEE HARVEY —————
OSWALD, the presumsd assassin of Pre ent KENNEDY, re :
{ 1to the United States after his contacts with the Co a B
i :Cuban Ambassadors in Moscow, FAURE HOMOR and CAR LIVARES ,~— ——
; iConcerning this last-mentioned fact, the Communist ictator- ‘
¢ .ship of Cuba says mothing, although thé Kremlim has turaed

.over to the United States a file with the documents referrimg

ito OSWALD im the Soviet Uniom. During his speech eof Novem-

;ber 27, 1963, at the University of Havana, when CASTRO said

i "the first time that OSWAID was im Cuba", his tongue was

| under the imfluence of "Peralta" cogmac, and he revealed

something which is very importamt.

"Fair Play", with the aid ef J'lmng, organized

excursions ef "studeats" and agitaters from the Uaited
States to visit Communist Cuba, with all expemses paid.
It published bulletins and anmouncements; it distributed
propaganda received from Commumist Cuba; it deceived the .-
uavary; it kept CASTRO informed of those thimgs which - - = i . o .
. interested him eonc ernimg the United States; amd it
keld in Canada and im the United States a large mumber eof
meotings in favor ef the dictatership im Commumist Cuba
- and against the Cubam emigres, persecuted by the Castristas...
It probably did much more before it had ameng its collabera-
tors IEE HARVEY OSWALD, whose imprudeat acts left the trail
Which was discovered at the time of the assassimation ef
President KENNEDY, and which led to the main effice ef the
"Fair Play fer Communist Cuba™, se that its usefulness umder
that name and with its preseat directers came to em end oa

.
el N
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November 22, 1963, The five theusand dollars with whiek
OSWALD returned f?n Mexico probably had the sams origia
as the money which paid feor the ads im YThe New York Times",
11: ggbhar vords, the Commnaist dictatorship which prevails .
Re ! .

In March of 1961, a group of studeats at ‘ s S
University. iavited me te debate withk writer WI orraY, /1152

me of the "Fair Play for Communist Cuba® and.I weat.. ' D
Thero to exgage 1n thé dsbate With K The moderater er /' L.

Judge of the debate was writer TRUMAN/WINTER(guest o:l;,Conuﬂs’t'—
Cuba. during the festivities ef July 26, 1963, four moaths -
prior to the assassination ef President KENNEDY), ard I fouad . _
that each time that I had WORTHY in a cormer after refutimg |
his lies, TRUMAN WINTER came to his aid so that the audience
could mot get the whole truth, "Fair Play" did mot thrive

in the University ef Florida, but it did at Columbia Univer-
sity, at the University of Chicago, at the universities im =~ B
California, at the University of Pemnsylvamia, and at - oo - -
Antioch College (where Mrs, PAINE, LEE HARVEY OSWAID's . -~ .. - .
protectress studied), and at Yale University, etc. ing

another debate at B University, in Rhode Island, my

opponent was a DIN RMANI, exthusiastic defeader e

CASTRO's horrers, and also cemmected with "Fair PlayY. The.
greatest success of "Fair Play"in regard to imfluencimg .

United States studeats took place at the University ef

Indiana, where it succeeded in getting a group of young

people to taks the side ef the Soviet Union and Communist .

Cuba at the time of the crisis of Octeber, 1962, involving

Russian muclear weapons sqt up in Coemmunist Cuba,

The dailies have published several letters from 1EE
HARVEY OSWALD to "Fair Play"™, sent durimg the course ef. .
several months in the year 1963, It is said that this is
all the correspeadence between OSWAID and the defenders ef, _
Castigism im the United States, who had TABER, FRANK amd
BEALS as their leaders, Aay ore who wishes may be satisfied
FQ with that infermatiem; but the letters are immocucus amd
8 they déd no{ publish the amswers frem VINCENT THEODORE 1EE

JY  to OSWALD./ Besides, the imformatiem frem the anti-Commumist

d movement which eperates right umder the mose ef
RAUL} ARCIA, in the Miaistry ef State im Havana, shows
that OSWALD's relatiems with the "Fair Play for Commumist °

- Cuba" began before July, 1962, when he returned from the
Soviet Union, and that they had been spoasored by CASTRO's
dl::glomt:l.c ageats ia Moscow, at the time that OSWALD was

. there, -

- 26 -
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If OSWAID could kave escaped te Cuba by way ef =
Mexico after committing the crime im Dallas, it would have .
been easier fer "Fair Play™ to cover up the matter eof its
"contacts with the supposed assassim; but the fact is that
the plans fer the flight failed, and OSWALD was arrested,
and subsequeatly, assassimated in tura, without its having
been possible to ebtain a ecomplete comfession from him
about his activitios and his coatacts,

At any rate, OSWALD had left behind hin, in New -
Orleans and im other places, some data about his rela-
tions with the "Fair Play for Commumist Cuba™, which
it was not possible to elimimate, BRINGUIER, the repre-~
sentative of the Revolutioaary Studeat Divectery in New R
Orleans, is endowed with an excelleat memory, and recalls 2
that strange imdividual who had wanted to imfiltrate the
ranks of the anti-Communist Cubans ia order to serve the
"apparatus” of Communist Cuba in the United States, But the
thread got all tangled up, much to the despair ef the loadaru
of the "Fair Play".

A

For more than two years, the Uaited States Senmate
Judiciary Committee had been investigating the activities
of the "Fair Play". The results ef its imvestigatioms are
published in some tem velumes, replete with documeats,
statements and conclusions compromising to the organizatioa
which defends the Communist tyranny prevailing im Cuba.
More than once, durimg the course of theose iavestigatiems,
the press of the "useful fools" criticized the activities
of the Judiciary Qommittee and said that this was a "witch
hunt", References to the deceased Semnator McCarthy, whe
kad demounced the machinations ef the Communists for several
years, filtered into those statemeants in an attempt te

discredit them, With arrogantly proveking and evea 1xsu1xing f.5

poses, the members ef the Fair Play for Commumnist Cuba"
answered the Judiciary Committee when they appeared befere
it, Ingenuous and nisinformed people allowed themselves teo
be misled by that propaganda te the point that they believed
that the "Fair Play" was a victim of imjustice., The Sematers
and Ropresentatives who carried em those iavestigatioas, as
well as their legal and police advisers, had sounded the
alarm long im advamnce and had peinted out the danger of the
Cuban Communist "apparatus™ im the United States; but meo
ene paid any atteatiea to them, im spite ot the sorieusnosl
of their revelatieas.

- 27 -.°
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. _However, after the assassinations in Dallas, it was
possible to see that the Judiciary Committee was mot wrong
in its suspicions and im its charges, and that the "Fair '

Play for Communist Cuba™ was mot a simple group of individuals,
mistaken ia their evaluatiom of the true situation iam Cuba,

The Communists are very skillful im escaping amd
evading their respomsibilities, because ef the very fact :
that they lack scruples, Thus, the "Fair Play for Communist
Cuba™ has suddenly ceased te be a useful tool for their
plars, The blood of Presidemat KENNEDY, assassimated ia
Dallas by a member ef the “Fair Play", who had remoumced
the United States, the country of his birth, im a very specific
manner, and whe had later, mysteriously decided to retura te |
the United States, flowed on Nevember 22, 1963, as far as the ‘"
office at 799 Breadway, New York., In Moscow, OSWALD had told
the United States Embassy that he wanted to have mothimg te

. do with the United States and that he was joining the Seviet .
Union, ,In Havana, ROBERT (RED) TAEER told French journalist,
YICTORJFRANCO, that he wanted te have mothing to do with the
United States and that ke was joining Cemmunist Cuba. Beth
later chamged their mimds and returmed to the United States.
Why and for what? The amswer which OSWAID gave is im the
whole series ef activities which he carried em im the United
States, im lexico and im Commumist Cuba simce July, 1962,
uatil the crimes im Dallas eccurred.

Ve can be sure that the Communists are mot mow .
rencuncing their machimatiens, The "Fair Play for Commnist
Cuba™ is mot really disappearimg; it will ornly change its
Rame, its headquarters and its leaders, and will reappear
in samother disguise. For that is the way the Commumists
intrigue, as they serve Soviet Imperialism, with a dis uise,
especially whea they pretemd te be dedicated te "peaceful
coexistence", ’

(Captions under photogrﬁphs OR page 17 are takea directly
-from the text tramslated abeve.)
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o @ DIRECTOR, FBI {62-38763) ~ S, pare: 5/23/68
1’§,§§ .  SAC, LOS ANGELES (100-71381) (P)
™ CUUS o |
s 00: New York _ ' ;

: Re: New York airtel to Bureau,e)/ed 3/1&/68 and N |
Los Angeles letter to Bureau dated U4/9/6 .o _

conceal

A on 1/1/66\
—Pal Springs Spa Hotel, advised that

asked TRUMAN,} APOTE, the well-known authory if
11ig fn Palm Springs. He was advided by CAPOTE that |
ﬂis taying in some friend's home in Palm Springs while
e 18 re-writing some nortlons of his book

CAPOTE could not recall thé name of the street but said it
was some "Circle" approx1mately one mile from downtown Palm

Sorlngs.

On }/8/68
Palm Springs (conceal 1s
receiving mail af Palm Springs. He did
not know if this denticel with subject.

Palm Springs, failed to observ
at that address. : ONTAlNE%

LEAD " . HEREIN IS JNCLASSIFIED

DATE BUAPLI@lImy JQ/
LOS ANGELES : '
: O30, 0 -
AT PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA: Will continue efforts
to determlne 1 temporarily residing in Palm Springs.

_ Bure/;u (RM) R
- New York (100- 1u6553) (RM)

e REC-105 Z-——/M/f éj

(6)

e
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